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PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Authority for requesting information is contained in Title 28 Code of Federal

Regulations, Section 0.137, United States Code. Purpose is to provide current information

regarding personal identification, medical status, and identification of medical professionals/

facilities, providing services/care to facilitate agency acquisition of necessary data for

employment, medical care and compensation claim determination. Routine use of this information

may be made consistent with the published notice for the PBI�s Central Records System in the

Federal Register. The requested infonnation is voluntary; however, failure to provide such

information may impede or preclude agency action regarding employment, medical or compensation

issues.

In accordance with Sec. 7 of the Privacy Act, you are advised that disclosure of your&#39;Social Security

Account Number is voluntary, it is being requested pursuant to Executive Order 9397, and will -be

used to locate and process requested information and agency records consistent with the terms of

this authorization. Failure to provide a Social Security Account Number will not be a basis for

rejection of this anthorization or denial of any right, benefit, or c1aim.~Howe92/er, the lack of such

information may impede or delay the acquisition of necessary information and/or agency action

regarding employment, medical or compensation issues.
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A0 91  Rev. 5/85! Criminal Complaint

United States District Court

&#39; HESIEEN DISTRICT OF  __;_i_

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

CRIMINAL COI92/IPLAINT

v. -

CASE NUMBER: is» 92 my
DONALD LEE FENTON I

!
 Name and Address of Defendant!

I, the undersigned complainant being duly swom state the following is true and correct to the best of my

knowledge and belief. On or about December 3, I992 in iamhLl8.._.i COHHW, in the

_we§;em__ District of Bennsylygnig defendant s! did,  Track Statutory Language of Offense!

threaten to assault and murder a United States of�cial, to wit, John P. Muitha, U.S. Representative for the

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, 12th Congressional District, with intent to impede, intimidate, or interfere with such
of�cial while engaged in the performance of his official duties, and with intent to retaliate against such of�cial on
account of the performance of his of�cial duties,

in violation of Title I8 United States*Cdde, Section s! 1l5 a!  1 MB! .

I further state that I am a n! Special Agent, E, B,I, and that this complaint is based on the following
O�icial Title

facts:

See attached Af�davit.

Continued on the attached sheet and made a part hereof: E Yes [:1 No

Q4 Qt/. &~J /lo1~
§ignau.|rco omplaimmt.

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence,

lanuary 6,_1998 at I0hmowmfe
Date City and State

Name and Title of Judicial Officer Signature $IIUdlCw.lE Of�ccr



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

Magistrate No .  &#39; U13

E��é����

AEELIQAJHIELlEHQ4AEEIDAIII_EQB_QBlMINBlc£QMELAlNl

I, Paul H. Wilson, being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. I am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of

Investigation  FBI! and have been so employed for the past 16

years. I have been assigned to the Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

Division, Johnstown Resident Agency, for approximately the past 17

months.

2. As a result of my training and experience as a

Special Agent with the FBI, I am familiar with the federal laws

pertaining to threats heing made against federal officials,

specifically, members of Congress. I know that in accordance with

Title 18, United States Code, Section ll5 a! l! B!, it is unlawful

to threaten to assault, kidnap, or murder a United States official,

with the intent to impede, intimidate, or interfere with such

official while engaged in the performance of official duties, or

with the intent to retaliate against such official on account of

the performance of official duties. I also know that the

provisions of 18 U.S.C. § 115 protect any official whose killing

would be a crime under 18 U.S.C. § 1114. Further, this affiant is

aware that section 1114 makes it a crime to kill, �any officer or



employee of the United States or of any agency in any branch of the

United States Government  including any member of the uniformed

services!...or any person assisting such an officer or employee.�

3. I am familiar with the facts and circumstances

set forth in this affidavit as a result of my participation in this

investigation; my experience, training and background as a Special

Agent of the FBI; as a result of information provided by other

Special Agents of the FBI, Officers of the Stonycreek Township

Police Department; and, as a result of other sources of information

identified herein.

C &#39; 4. This affidavit is submitted in support of a

Criminal Complaint against the defendant, DONALD LEE FENTON.

5. On December 3, 1997, FBI Special Agent Dale

Frye of the Johnstown Resident Agency was contacted by Officer
I

Kevin Price of the Stonycreek Township Police Department. Officer

Price related that at approximately 1841 hours, he was contacted by

a Randy Leventry, who explained that he is an adjustor employed

with the Erie Insurance Company located in Richland Township,

Pennsylvania. Mr. Leventry further explained that he has been

handling the claim filed by a Donald Lee Fenton against Carmen

Wholesale Tires, which is a business insured by Erie Insurance

Company. Mr. Leventry stated that, earlier that evening, he had

received a telephone call from an individual who identified himself

as Donald Fenton. Mr. Leventry also stated that he had dealt with

2



Fenton on several different occasions and that he, Leventry, was

familiar with Fenton&#39;s voice. Mr. Leventry explained that Fenton

had taken his truck to Carmen Wholesale Tires for an oil change on

June 2, 1997. The mechanic, however, neglected to re�fill the

engine with oil after removing the old oil. This resulted in

damage to the engine in Fenton&#39;s truck. Although Erie Insurance

agreed to remedy the situation, Fenton experienced a long series of

additional problems with his truck as a result of the original

failure of the mechanic to replace the oil. Fenton called Mr.

Leventry on December 3, 1997 to complain about the fact that he was

once again experiencing additional problems with his truck after

picking up the truck following the latest repairs which were to

have been preformed on his truck. Mr. Leventry explained that he

told Fenton to take his truck back to the mechanic and have it
I

J,-.

repaired again. At this point in the conversation, Mr. Leventry

related to Officer Price, Fenton became very hostile and started to

make threats. Fenton stated to Mr. Leventry that he, Fenton, had

just bought a gun and ammunition, that Timothy McVeigh is his hero

and that McVeigh is famous and �I will be famous too.� Fenton then

threatened to kill Mr. Leventry and stated that he, Fenton, knew

where Mr. Leventry lived. Fenton then stated that he was going to

kill everyone that worked in the Erie Insurance Office. Officer

Price then related that Mr. Leventry stated that Fenton was going

to �blow Congressman Murtha�s head off� and then he was going to

3



kill John Hugya, who works as one of Congressman Murtha�s aides.

Penton then stated to Mr. Leventry that Congressman Murtha and Mr.

Hugya are behind all of his  Fenton�s! problems.

6. Subsequently, Officer Price advised this affiant

that he went to Fenton�s residence on December 3, 1997 to question

him about the allegations of threats made by Fenton. Accompanying

him were other officers as well as counselors from CRISIS, which is

part of the Cambria County Mental Health Department. Upon arriving

at Fenton�s residence, Officer Price knocked and identified himself

and told Fenton why he was there. Fenton consented to allow

Officer Price, the other officers and the counselors into his

residence. When asked about owning a gun, Fenton laughed and said

he doesn&#39;t own a gun. Officer Price then asked Fenton if he minded

if he  Officer Price! looked around. Fenton replied that he did

not mind. Officer Price related that no gun or ammunition was

found during the search. Officer Price also related that he

observed the interview between the counselors and Fenton. During

the interview, Fenton stated that he blamed Congressman Murtha and

Mr. Hugya for all of his problems and for stealing his ideas for

the economic revitalization of Johnstown and representing that the

plans were Murtha�s own ideas for the revitalization of the

Johnstown area. Fenton also stated that he believed that Mr.

Murtha had him placed under surveillance. At the conclusion of the

interview, the counselors asked Fenton if he would voluntarily go

4



to the hospital for an evaluation. Fenton agreed. While being

transported to the hospital by Officer Price, Fenton stated to

Officer Price words to the effect that, �Murtha won again. It&#39;s

all about that article in the paper.�

_ 6. On December ll, 1997, this affiant interviewed

Fenton following Fenton�s arraignment on local charges which had

been filed against him by Officer Price relating to the threats

Fenton made against Mr. Leventry. During the interview, Fenton

related. that in 1996, he wrote to IMurtha concerning Fenton�s

economic plan for the re�vitalization of Johnstown. He stated that

he subsequently met with Mr. Hugya at his office at which time he

presented his economic plan. Mr. Hugya indicated that it was an

excellent plan and asked �What&#39;s in it for Murtha?� Fenton related

that he told Mr. Hugya that&#39;it was his  Fenton�s! plan; to which

Mr. Hugya replied that �he would steal it.� Fenton then related to

this affiant that it was shortly thereafter that his problems began

and that he suspects Mr. Murtha and Mr. Hugya to be the root of all

of his problems. Fenton also admitted that he said that he made

the comment to Mr. Leventry about having a gun and bullets but he

only said it because he felt there was a campaign of dirty tricks

being waged against him by Mr. Murtha and Mr. Hugya. Fenton then

stated that he does not believe in violence and that he doesn&#39;t

have a gun. He also related that he has no malice towards Murtha

and that if Murtha were there, he would �wash his feet and dry them

5



with the shirt off his back.� Finally, Fenton related that he

knows the law and asked this affiant what evidence there was of any

threat. He also stated Mr. Leventry threatened him and that he

 Fenton! was misconstrued and didn&#39;t threaten anyone.

7. On December 12, 1997, this affiant interviewed

Mr. Leventry&#39; at his residence. Mr. Leventry related. to this

&#39;affiant that the phone call with Fenton lasted approximately 7 to

10 minutes and took place at approximately 7:00 p.m. on December 3,

1997. Mr. Leventry further related the �history� behind Fenton&#39;s

numerous problems he was having with his truck as a result of the

initial failure of the mechanic to replace the oil in June, 1997.

Mr. Leventry then related that, during his phone conversation with

Fenton on December 3, Fenton stated that he believed that Mr.

Leventry was involved j11 a conspiracy with Congressman Murtha
.r&#39;

because too many things have gone wrong with his truck and that he

was going to �blow Murtha&#39;s head off and blow Hugya&#39;s fucking head

off.� Mr. Leventry related that he was not aware of who Mr. Hugya

was at the time Fenton threatened Hugya. Fenton also stated to Mr.

Leventry that Murtha controlled Laurel Ford, the place where Fenton

was attempting to get his truck repaired, and that if he, Fenton,

went back to Laurel Ford, �there was going to be a body count.�

Mr. Leventry also related to this affiant that Fenton said he

purchased a gun and had lots of bullets and would be using them.

Fenton also stated that it took three months to get an article

6



published in the Tribune Democrat, a local newspaper in_ the

Johnstown area, and that he was going to go there and get a body

count,too. Fenton then stated to Mr. Leventry that he, Fenton, was

going to kill everyone who works for the Erie Insurance Office.

Fenton also stated that he, Mr. Leventry, should keep his doors

locked. .

8. Mr. Leventry further related that Fenton stated

words to the effect that he  Fenton! was in Vietnam and that he has

seen people die and that he is ready to die. Fenton also stated

words to the effect that �this is war and that he would have to

defend himself maybe not today, but some day and that the

government is our enemy, look at Tim McVeigh, he&#39;s my hero. Mr.

Leventry stated to Fenton that he  Leventry! �didn&#39;t want this to

happen.� To which Fenton replied, �It&#39;s going to happen.� Mr.

Leventry said that he asked Fenton if this was his way of reaching

out for help and Fenton replied, �Tell it to CNN.� Finally, Mr.

Leventry related that, in his opinion, he believed Fenton would

carry out the threats because he  Fenton! appeared too focused on

what he was saying not to be taken seriously.

9. Based on my investigation, John P. Murtha is a

United States Representative for the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania,

Twelfth Congressional District, which includes the Johnstown,

Cambria County area, and as such is an employee and92or officer of

the legislative branch United States.

7
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l0. Based on the aforementioned facts, your affiant

submits that probable cause exists to believe that on or about

December 3, 1997, in the Western District of Pennsylvania, Donald

Lee Fenton, did threaten to kill John P. Murtha, an officer of the

United States, to wit, United States Representative for the

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, 12th Congressional District, with the

intent to retaliate against said official on account of the

performance of the official duties of said official, which is a

felony in "violation. of Title 18, United. States Code, Section

ll5 a! l! B!.

The information is true and correct to the best of

my knowledge, information, and belief.

, 8/ @_ 4,/in
, PAUL H. WILSON

Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Sworn to and subscribed this

Q¢L day of January, 1998.

_ ;ZNQi1Y:>92VQ,}<:
Unite States Magistrate Judge

8



�A0 442  Rev. 12/85! Warrant for Arrest

United States District Court

1-ZESIEBN DISTRICT OF

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

WARRANT FOR ARREST
V.

CASE NUMBER: at � 92 MS
DONALD LEE FENTON

To: The United States Marshal

and any Authorized United States Of�cer

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest iDQmM
Name

and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate to answer a n!

i:i Indictment U Information E Complaint Ei Order of Court El . Violation Notice U Probation Violation Petition

charging him or her with  mt description of offense!

threatening to assault and murder a United States of�cial, to wit, John P. Murtha, U.S. Representative for the

Commonwealth of Pemisylvania, 12th Congressional District, with intent to impede, intimidate, or interfere with such
official while engaged in the performance of his of�cial duties, and with intent to retaliate against such of�cial on
account of the performance of his official duties,

in violation of Title I8 United States Code, Section s! _lli a!_ l!_ B!

Name of Issuing Officer Title of Issuing Of�ocr

Ur/xtls
Signhmre of Issuing O�ioer Date and Location

Bail fixed at $ by
� Name of Judicial Of�ccr

RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at _______________

DATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF  G OFFICER SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING OFFICER

DATE OF ARREST
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Criminal No. J

&#39; [18 U.S.C. §ll5 ,a! l! B!]
DONALD LEE FENTON

INDIQTMENT

The grand jury charges:

On or about December 3, 1997, in the Western District of

Pennsylvania, the defendant, DONALD LEE FENTON, did� knowingly

threaten to assault and murder John P. Murtha, United States

Representative for the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, 12th

Congressional District, with the intent to impede, intimidate,

interfere with and retaliate against John P. Murtha while he was

engaged in and on account of the performance of his official

duties.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

ll5 a! �!  B!.



1�;/6

QQUHI_IHQ

The grand jury further charges:

On or about December 3, 1997, in the Western District of

Pennsylvania, the defendant, DONALD LEE FENTON, did knowingly

threaten to assault and murder John Hugya, legislative aide to John

P. Murtha, United States Representative for the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania, 12th. Congressional District, with. the� intent �to

impede, intimidate, interfere with and retaliate against John Hugya

while he was engaged in and on account of the performance of his

official duties.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

1l5 a! l! B!.

A True Bill,

I
I

Foreperson

�Q LINDA L. KELLY
United States Attorney
PA 1.0. #21032
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Universal Case File Number  &#39;v£Z?�/J- ,q_
, �"uir&#39;inj*Ev|denee   j 53 _Field Office Acq g

Serial #01 Originating; DocuZ?v"
DateFl i&#39;i 54/~i~  .

From
� F�  � � Ad§i&#39;;ss owoniributorg Z  &#39; � �H »
BY�  r

To Be Returned U Yes BN0

Receipt Given. , El Yes  A
Grand Jury Material -Disseminate Only Pursuant

to Rule 6  e!, Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure A

Title:

El Yes BN0

Reference?1 J 92  Communication Enclosing Material! �

Des_crlptio5|�iiri�fl>�6rigi_nal notes re inten/iew of
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FD-472  Rev. 1-9-92!

92

&#39; /.4/9 %§£!
l A1 /J Q95 p

Location!

I , of
 Name!

I L J e,y~: &#39;/Y;-_4/~&#39; £19 , hereby
 Address! �

authorize Special Agents and

, of the Federal Bureau of

Investigation, United States Department of Justice, to:
1

I2/install a recording device on any telephone utilized by me for the
purpose of recording any telephone conversation s! I may have with

and others as yet unknown

on or about /0&9 [ff and continuing thereafter.
 Date!

I understand that I must be a party to any conversation in order to D6
record that conversation. I therefore agree not to leave the recording j@7C
equipment unattended or take any action which is likely to result in the
recording of conversations to which I am not a party.

and/or to:

C] install a Trap and Trace device in conjunction with the
" appropriate provider s! of electronic or wire communications

service and/or long distance carrier for the purpose of
identifying telephone numbers from which incoming calls are
placed to telephone number
located at -

which is used by me.

. I have given this written permission to the above-named Special Agents
voluntarily, and without threats or prom� &#39;

Witn 4

5 __�_ l
/

FBI/DOJ
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C.dr~lr"�/. I 3 //?¢_ f

/
Universal File Case Number §7"/9 - £61 � ¢ �/�//"&#39; -/I/4
Field Office Acquiring Evidence /9 5&#39; g F
Serial # of Originating Document

Date Received / :21 / /4, /9&#39; 7 l
From -~ �u 6-�.1.-43

ontributor!

<1.-,,~z_� /n -4 -1 1: ,4 M an 1.: , 2? L /,4. .92" 1&#39;7: >711 4
 Address of Contributor!

_  0///~15� 71.-_/.v _ I/,"9 i
&#39; �rt State! .By l . it

 Name of Special Agent! l

To Be Returned El Yes lZl"No 5
Receipt Given III Yes l3�No

Grand Jury Material - Disseminate Only Pursuant to Rule 6  e!
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure

El Yes Ej�lo WC

Ti�q ,4/2 ,7 " .
J 61/ .&#39;~&#39; 1&#39;5� /�Y7 ulz 7!//9 ~ .11 ¢&#39;/1: /5 1-"4 *1 &#39; /r.. -&#39;4» &#39;14 s;
[,<,;1>////926&#39;T&#39;-�/<&#39; ,D,<&#39;. » 1/.&#39;<;7,/L, �I
,1/.4/199 7
< ¢°5"<,4 ¢< ,9 - 77I��¢"Y&#39;/

b6

Reference:
I  Communication Enclosing Material!

Description:

C47/Jy, -4"� /Y7l<"1Dr4-1 4- /&#39;3-4*�: e-z-1�; 0/" I l

. &#39;: "aDL�v&#39;, I � //71 Q
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~. Universal Case File Number c??/5*//6"� A V//6 �M45 35
u Field Office Acquiring Evidence fa

§ � Serial # of Originating Document
t._ Date Received /1/yr? 7I .

&#39; From {ll/g;4g1_ geerd 7 HJ/5 /J03-<¢¢=* D¢=*7*T�-
 Name of Contributor!

 Address of Contributor!

and State!
92¢¢,~s �/7»-~ /#7

B_l 1y k Special Agent!

To Be Returned III Yes l§  No�
Receipt Given El Yes No
Grand Jury Material - Disseminate Only Pursuant to Rule 6  e!
Federal Rules of Criminal geéedure &#39;

El Yes No

Title: ~
aka

:l
JOHN P. MURTHA - MEMBER OF CONGRESS, b6
WASHINGTON, D.C. - VICTIM; b7@ &#39;

12/03/1997
CCSCAKA - THREAT &#39;

� Reference:

 Comniunication Enclosing Material!

Description:

I2  �C H r,,h~� P D �~/1,4/L6 7&#39; ;Z¢l°wz/7:9 +

10/L/gee�-&#39; P//17&#39;?-Y /w I |

Ir I
".

l
l
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Universal Case File Number 6 5� #1 /°& &#39; 4 7;//4 "l/i" A 3 Q
Field Office Acquiring Evidence F 6"�

Serial #_of Originating Document

Date Received &#39; /2//4 9" 7

From I l
 Name of Contributor!

.5 I 3&#39;»-&#39; Y5�/l,e;;-1;. T7,./V� &#39;93
 Address of Contributor!

Q 411�/<57-&i_¢ »/ , /�
1 &#39; nan e!

B Jy  Agent!
To Be Returned El Yes El�o

"Receipt Given El Yes E/N5
Grand Jury Material - Disseminate Only Pursuant to Rule 6  e!
Federal Rules of Criminal Pr cedure

El Yes £10 bf
Title: aka b �C

JQHN P. MURTHA - EMBER or CONGRESS.
WASHINGTON, D.C. - VICTIM!
12/03/1397
CCSCAKA - THREAT

Reference:
 Communication Enclosing Material!

Description:

�a./&#39;7� oi� 6-/}ml5/L//I My ¢.r_,1;-tpwac.  Jr;-t/.."c»r,~7"

/7/W /+4/uE.¢"~7&#39;  A4/vt/£4�/&#39;5&#39;! 3!:é�=?a /1//J�/V7 i /&¢"

I I

J

»
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&#39; i

i
I
l

Universal File Case Number $4/vi ~/0 4 -Q V?�/a " /7 "M 37
Field Office Acquiring Evidence »

Serial # of Originating Document °

Date Received ii!�//2/%%

From | L
6- L¢"»~7/1,/�=?Z=�-1.4 4.&,/,-rfy J ,4-,2.

 Address of Contributor! �d

1. :34/L//Z?c� /at

BY
 Name of&#39;Spec1aFAgen

Receipt Given El Yes N b6

To Be Returned U Yes Z�

Grand Jury Material - Disseminate Only Pursuant to Rule 6  e! WC
Federal Rules of Criminal Pr cedure

El Yes £10 A
Title: V | � aka

JOHN P. MURTHA, MEMBER OF CONGRESS,
WASHINGTON, D.C. - VICTIM

12/3/1997
CCSCAKA � THREAT

Reference: F

 Communication Enclosing Material!

Description: [11 Original notes re interview of

J l_
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